

## Regulatory Language

**Section 1.53, Title 14, CCR, is amended as follows:**

**§ 1.53. Inland Waters.**

Inland waters are all the fresh, brackish and inland saline waters of the state, including lagoons and tidewaters upstream from the mouths of coastal rivers and streams. Inland waters exclude open or enclosed bays contiguous to the ocean including the waters of San Francisco Bay and the waters of Elkhorn Slough, west of Elkhorn Road between Castroville and Watsonville. See Section 27.00 for the description of San Francisco Bay.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, ~~202~~, 205, ~~215~~ and ~~220~~265 and 270, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 200, ~~202~~, 205, ~~215~~ and ~~220~~265 and 270, Fish and Game Code.

**Section 5.00, Title 14, CCR, is amended as follows:**

**§ 5.00. Black Bass.**

It is unlawful to take or possess black bass except as provided below:  
(Note: Some waters are closed to all fishing under Section 7.50.)

*[No change to subsection (a)]*

(b) Special Regulations: Counties and individual waters listed below are those having regulations different from the General Statewide Restrictions in subsection (a).

<i>Area or Body of Water</i>	<i>Open Season</i>	<i>Size (total length)</i>	<i>Bag Limit</i>
DISTRICTS AND COUNTIES WITH SPECIAL REGULATIONS			
<i>[No change to subsections (b)(1) through (b)(21)]</i>			
(22) Perris Lake (Riverside County).	All year.	<del>15 inch minimum.</del> <u>12 inch minimum.</u>	<del>2</del> <u>5</u>
<i>[No change to subsections (b)(23) through (b)(30)]</i>			

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, ~~202~~, 205, ~~215~~ and ~~220~~265, 270 and 275, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 200, ~~and 205~~ and ~~206~~, Fish and Game Code.